From: Slade, Rose

To: Oberding. Tomas. EMNRD
Subject: RE: Approved Work plan for Jal #3 BGT"s
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 12:20:27 PM

You are most welcome. No trouble at all.
You have a great afternoon as well sir.

Take care,
Rose

From: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD [mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Slade, Rose <Rose.Slade@energytransfer.com>

Subject: RE: Approved Work plan for Jal #3 BGT's

Aloha Ms. Slade,
Thank you most kindly. I’'m sorry for the trouble, this was the easiest way to obtain a copy.

Have a wonderful afternoon.
Mahalo
-Doc

Tomas 'Doc' Oberding PhD

Hydrologist, Adv-District 1

Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD

(505) 476-3403

E-Mail: tomas.oberding@state.nm.us

—H—=

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Slade, Rose [mailto:Rose.Slade@energytransfer.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 12:08 PM

To: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>

Cc: Lowry, Joel W (Joel.Lowry@terracon.com) <Joel.Lowry@terracon.com>
Subject: Approved Work plan for Jal #3 BGT's

Good afternoon sir,

Joel called me and requested | send you the approved work plan that was submitted back in 2011 for
the Jal #3 BGT removals.


mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:S@state.nm.us
mailto:Rose.Slade@energytransfer.com
mailto:Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us
mailto:Joel.Lowry@terracon.com
mailto:Joel.Lowry@terracon.com

Attached please find attached the approved work plan that was submitted then.
If you need additional information please do not hesitate to call / email either Joel or I.
Thank you & have a great day,

Respectfully,

—
=== ENERGY TRANSFER

Rose Slade

Sr. Environmental Specialist
800 East Sonterra Suite 2

San Antonio, TX. 78258
210-403-6525 / 432-940-5147

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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